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A

o - rom 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
.- Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a){1) of the internal Revenue Code (except black lung

- benefi
Department of the Treasury efit

trust or private foundation)

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public

Intermal Revenue Service > The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements Inspection
A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning JANUARY 1 , 2011, and ending DECEMBER 31 , 2011
C Name of organization D Employer identification number
B Check 1If apphcable
. ERM GROUP FOQUNDATION, INC.
i Doing Business As 23-2792333
[ Name change Number and street (or P O box i mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
|| (st retun 350 EAGLEVIEW BLVD. 200 (610)524-3630
Terminated City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4
Amended | EXTON, PA 19341 G Gross receipts $ 0
::1 Application F Name and address of pnncipal officer H(a) Is this a group retum for Yes | X |No
pending affihates?
H(b) Are all affiiates included? Yes No
| Tax-exempt status I X I 501(c)(3) I | 501(c)( )< (insertno) I J 4947(a)(1) or I | 527 It "No," attach a list (see mstructions)
J  Waebsite: p H(c) Group exemption number P |
K Form of organization l X [ Corporation [ I Trustl bssouatlon l [ Other P> I L. Year of formation 19 94[ M State of legal domicile PA'

Summary

Q| | LN o S Y ey L Y L L Y s S e L L L S e L S S L e — —
§ IMPROVEMENT OF THE EARTH'S ENVIRONMENT, THE QUALITY OF LIFE_AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT __ __________
g THROUGHOUT THE WORLD THROUGH APPROPRIATE CHARITABLE, EDUCATIONAL, AND SCIENTIFIC ENDEAVORS. ___ __ ____
E’-, 2 Check this box P [:' if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
o3| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, Ine 1a) | . . . . . . . . . . i v v v st s e e s nn. 3 15
,§ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (PartVi, ne1b) . . . . . . . ... ....... 4 15
:.E_‘ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (PartV,fine2a), . . . . . . . . . . . v v ... 5 0
< | 6 Total number of volunteers (estmate if NECESSANY) . . . . . . .ttt e e e e e 6 240
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), ine 12 . . . . . . . . . . v v v s v e st e 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form990-T,lme34 . . . . . . . . v & ¢ v v v v v v 0w v o v o 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
g 8 Coniributions and grants (Part VIIL ine 1h) . . . . . e e 205,935 303,264
S| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl B D A
é 10 Investment income (PartVill, colREﬁﬂVEQd Th=1 . . 2,091 1,794
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, n (A), ines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, ¢ and 11e), . . . . . ... ...
12  Total revenue - add lines &P ougﬁlﬁ(&w&t fholumn (A), ne 12). . . . . . . 208,026 305,058
13 Grants and similar amou t?pb@@aummmmmgé <) S 220,000 215,400
14 Benefits paid to or for mgmbers (@@Dm ®@es | .. ...
@ 15 Salaries, other compens : ofit mn (A), ines 5-10), , . ., . ..
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), lne11e) _ ., . . .. ... .. ... ...
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine 25y » __ ____ _____ _ ________
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d,11f-24e) , . . . . . .. .. ... ... 13,579 41,255
18 Total expenses Add hines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25) , . . .. .. ... 233,579 256, 655
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractne18fromlne12. . . . . . . . . . . v .o ... -25,553 48,403
H § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§§ 20 Totalassels (Part X, N€ 16) . . . . . . . o o, 174,737 221,979
O XT121 Total habilties (PartX. i 26), . . . . . . .. .. ...
a §§_ 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtractline 21fromine20. . . . . . v v v v o o v o o o .. 174,737 221,979
@ Iﬁ“ll Signature Block
&> Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
I correct, and complete Deglaration of preparer (other than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge
< . 3 ) Gty 30, 2012
Slgn Signatyf of oficer _ ] . D?(j O '
&3 Here > Tance b Taplar ,  Execulve Divector
=z Type or print name and title ! )
% Paid Print/Type preparer's name Preparef.s signature Date Check u f PTIN
(& Preparer DAVID B. CROWLEY, CPA e CPA 2-30-20( 2 | seitemployed P00091569
0 Use Only | Fm's name » D. CROWLEY & COMPANY, P.C. FrmsEIN P 23-2951566
's agdress > 491 JOHN YOUNG WAY, SUITE 310, EXTON, PA 19341 |Phoneno (610)280-3980
May the JRSYAISEUSS this return with the preparer shown above? (see instruclions) . . . . . . .. . Tx J Yes I | No
For Paperw 'rk uction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. 4/ Form 990 (2011)
1€ 1oJ1%A1 000 l b \



Form 990 (2011) Page 2

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response to anyquestoninthisPart Il . . . .. .. ... ... .. ......... m

1 « Briefly describe the orgamization's mission
THE MISSION OF THE ERM GROUP FOUNDATION IS TO PROVIDE HUMAN RESOURCES AND/OR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
TQ PROJECTS THAT CONTRIBUTE TO THE IMPROVEMENT OF THE EARTH'S ENVIRONMENT, THE QUALITY OF LIFE AND

SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT THROUGHOUT THE WORLD THROUGH APPROPRIATE CHARITABLE, EDUCATIONAL, AND
SCIENTIFIC ENDEAVORS.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior FOrm 890 07 980-EZ7 . . . . . .. Yes [ ]No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how 1t conducts, any program

services? D Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of
grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported

4a (Code )} (Expenses $ 200, 400 including grants of $ 200, 400) (Revenue $ )
THE FOUNDATION PROVIDES GRANTS TO PROVIDE HUMAN RESOURCES AND/OR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
TO PROJECTS THAT CONTRIBUTE TO THE IMPROVEMENT OF THE EARTH'S ENVIRONMENT.

T

4b (Code )} (Expenses $ 15, 000 including grants of $ 15,000)(Revenue $ )
THE FOUNDATION PROVIDES AN ANNUAL FELLOWSHIP AWARD TO A GRADUATE STUDENT PURSUING A
SUSTAINABILITY INITIATIVE THAT ATTEMPTS TO PROVIDE A SOLUTION TO ENVIRONMENTAL OR
SOCIOECONOMIC ISSUES ON A LOCAL OR GLOBAL BASIS.

4¢ (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses » 215,400

JSA
1E1020 1 000 Fom 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) Page 3
Part IV. Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes { No
1 Is the organization described 1n section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"”
complete Schedule A . . . . . . . i i e e e e e e e e et e e e et e e e e e e e 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors (see mstructions)? . .. .. .. .. 2 | X
3 D the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behaif of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,”complete Schedule C,Part| . . . . . . . . « o i 0 it it i ittt e et 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partll. . . . . . . . . ... ... ... .. .. 4 X

§ Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C
T | 5 X

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the rnight to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f

"Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part] . . . . .. . . .ottt e 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partll. . . . . . . ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of ant, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Partlll . . . . . v« v i i i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e s 8 X

9 Did the organization report an amount tn Part X, ine 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part
X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotation services? Jf "Yes,"”
complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . .« i o i i it e e i i i e et i e e e e e e e e e e

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartV , . . . . ..
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, i
Vi, VI, IX, or X as applicable
a D the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes,” complete

Schedule D, Part VI | | . . . . i e e e e e e e e e
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil , . . . .. ... ........ 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, ltne 13 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil , , , . . . ... ........ 11c X
d Diud the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX | . . . . . . . ... ... eenenn 14d| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other abilities in Part X, hine 257 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X [11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartX , . . . . . 11f X
12a Did the orgamization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f “Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Parts XI, XIl, and Xlll . . . . .« v v v v i i i it e e e e e e e e s 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consohdated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,” and if
the organization answered "No" to Iine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, X, and Xillisoptional . . . . . . . .. ... 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1))? /f "Yes,” complete ScheduleE . . . . ... ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . .. ... ... 14a X

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate

foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partsland V. . . . . ... ... 14b X
18 Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), hne 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV . . . . . .. 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? /f "Yes,” complefe Schedule F, Parts lifand V . . . . .. .. ... 16 X
17 D the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part IX, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . . . . .. ... .. 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VI, ines 1c and 8a? /f "Yes,”" complete Schedule G, Partll . . . . . . .« « ¢« i i i i i i ittt it i s e 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? !
If "Yes,"complete Schedule G, Partlll . . . . . . « i v v i i i i it i e e e e e e e e e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilties? /f "Yes," complete Schedule H . . . . . ... .. ... 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements tothisreturn? . . . . . . 20b N/A
JSA Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
2%+ D the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), ine 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land ll, . . . . ....... 21 | X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), ine 27 If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Partsland il . . ... ... ... ... 'uuuen.. 22 | X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,"complete Schedule J . . . . . . . .. .. ... e e e e e e e 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K If 'No,"go to lne@ 25. . . . . . . v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . . . . .. 24h X
¢ Diud the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . . .. . . .. ... e e e e e e e e e s 24c¢ X
d Dud the organization act as an "on behalf of* 1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?. . ., . . .. 24d X
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . . . ... .. ... ... .. 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If"Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part 1. . . . . . . . i i i i i e i ettt et e e e 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule L, Part Il . | 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partill . . . . ... ........ 27 X

28 Was the orgamization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule L, PartIV. . . . .. .. 28a X

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
SChOAUIE L, Part IV . .« v v v o e e e e e v e e e e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e s 28b X

¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part vV . . .. ... .. 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M | 29 X

30 Did the organization receiwve contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualfied
conservation contributions? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . i i e e e e e e e 30 X

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N,
= T 1 31 X

32 Dd the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? I/f "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Partll. . . . . . v v i v i i i i it ottt ettt e n et i o s i e st 32 X

33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R Part!. . . . . . . .. ... .. .. .. ... 33 X

34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts I, Il
YA T2 To IR 1 - T 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? , . . . .. ........ 35a X

b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV,lme 2 . . ., . . . . ... .. ... ..... 35b X

36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, ine 2, . . . . . . . . .. . . i i i i i, 36 X

37 D the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R

PartVI . . . e e e e e e e e N 1 4 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete ScheduleO . . . . . ... ... ... ... . .. ..... 38 | X

Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011)
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

v

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartVv. ... ............

2a

3a

4a

5a

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or 1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

6a

b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or servicesprovded? , . . ... ... ...

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable 1a

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in ine 1a Enter -0- If not applicable 1b

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | | 2a

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No,” provide an explanationin Schedule O , , . . ... ... ...

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
ACCOUM )2 L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

If “Yes," enter the name of the foreign country » N/A

See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . . . . . . . . i i i i v it e e s nnn

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were nottaxdeductble? , . . . . .. .. ... .. ... ... . .....

2b Ni/A
ey o - P
3a X
3b N/A
4a
SR

5a

5b

5c N

6a X

If “Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were nottaxdeductible? . . . . ... L L. L e e e
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the Payor? | . . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
requiredto file FOrM B2827 . . . v . o v i it i s i s e e it e e et e e e e e e e
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . . . . ... ......... I 7d IN/A
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? _ |
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?
g If the orgamization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? , , .
h if the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintaned by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear? , . . .. ... ... ............
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Dud the organization make any taxable distributions under section4966?, , , . . ... ... . ... ........
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor adwvisor, orrelatedperson? , , ., . .. ... ......
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: Srie
a Intiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, ine 12 . . . ., . . ... .. .. 10a N/AEL S s
b Gross receipts, included on Form 980, Part Vill, ine 12, for public use of club facilties , ., . ., [10b N/ A .,\ o s 3
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter el
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . .. ... ... ittt e .. 11a N/A o
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pad to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem) . . . . . . .. ... ... e e e 11b N/
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization fiing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year |, | . . I 12b | N/ Al 1| ; A .
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit heaith insurance issuers. N
a lIs the organization licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans in more thanone state? , , . . .. ... ... .. .
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans = . . .. ... ...... ... 13b
c Enterthe amountofreservesonhand, | . . . . . ... . . ... 13c N/AL Yol s
14a Dud the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? , . . . . .. ... ... 14a X
JSAb If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . . 14b N/A

1E1040 1 000
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* Form 990 (2011) Page 6

X118 Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a

‘No” response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule
* 0. See instructions

. Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartVl. . . . . .. ... .. ... . ... | X |
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year If thereare . . . . . . 1a 15|
material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing body
delegated broad authority to an executive commuttee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . . 1b 15
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, orkeyemployee? . . . . . . .« i i i i it i i e e e 2 X
3 Did the orgamization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . . |3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . . 5 X
6 Did the orgamization have members or stockholders? . . . . . ¢« c v v v i i it e e s e e e e e e 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . . ol e e e e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . ... .o o v i . 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following.
@ The goVerNiNg DOOY?. « o o v v e i et et it et e e e e e 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . ... ... ... .......... 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee hsted in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? /f "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . . . ... ... . 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, oraffilates? . . . . . . ... . ... ... ... . ... 10a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . . |10b N/A

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . . 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,"gotolne 13 . . . . . . . .. ... ... .. 12a X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
NSEEO CONMICES? » v o v v et e e i e et i e e e e e et e e e e e ...|12b] NfA
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule QOhow thiSwas done . . . . . o v v i i i i i e i et it st s i 12¢| NVA
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . . . . . . . . . . . o i it e e e 13 X
14 D the organization have a written document retention and destructionpolicy?. . . . . ... ... .. ... ... 14 X

15 D the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? | .
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or topmanagementofficial . . . . . . ... v v v v v v e i v v v o 15a| NfA
b Other officers or key employees oftheorganization . . . . . . . . . . . . it it it ittt it ir i e e 15b| N/fA
If "Yes" to ine 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions )
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with ataxable entity QUIIRG the YBAIZ . . . . . . . v v v it it e e e e e e e e e e e e e 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requinng the organization to evaluate its

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to sucharrangements? . . . . .. .. ... L. e ... 16b] N/A

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 s required to be filed » SEE _SCHEDULE O

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply

Own website Another's website Upon request

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
orgamzation » JANICE TAPLAR, 350 EAGLEVIEW BLVD., SUITE 200, EXTON, PA 19341

PHONE: (610)524-3630 Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) Page 7

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
. Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartVIl ... ................. []
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or wittin the
organization's tax year

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) If no compensation was paid
® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See Iinstructions for definition of "key employee.”

¢ List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
List persons in the following order ndividual trustees or directors, Institutional trustees, officers; key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons
Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B} ) {8)] (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (do not check more than one compensation |compensation from amount of
. box, unless person s both an ftrgm or ;i:?zt:t?ons com Det:r‘)es;tion
hours for | Officer and a director/irustee) organizeatlon (W-Zg/1099-MlSC) from the
e | 23| 3| Q| 7| 82| 3| (W-2/1099-MiSC) organization
mSchedute { £ 21 Bl e (573 and related
0) acig| 3182} " organizations
HEH
@ @ o
a
__(1) DAVID MURTHA, PRESIDENT ____ |
1 - 2 X X 0 0 0
__(2) ROBERT_LIVERMORE, VICE PRESIDENT __ |
1 -2 X X 0 0 0
__(3) DEEVER BRADLEY, TREASURER __ |
1 -2 X X 0 0 0
__(4) TRUONG MAI, SECRETARY ______
1 - 2 X X 0 0 0
__(5) PAUL, WOODRUFF, DIRECTOR ____ |
1 - 2 X 0 0 0]
__(6) STEVEN AVADEK, DIRECTOR_____ §
1 -2 X 0 0 0
__{7) SHERI COOK-JOHNSTONE, DIRECTOR ___ |
1 -2 X 0 0 0
__(8) MIKE EVERSMAN, DIRECTOR_____ |
1 - 2 X 0 0 0
__(8) RONALD LANDON, DIRECTOR ____ |
1 -2 X 0 0 0
_{10)DEBBIE LIND, DIRECTOR ______|
1 -2 X 0 0 0
_{11)SARAH MASSON, DIRECTOR______ |
1 - 2 X 0 0 0
_{12)DAVID MCARTHUR, DIRECTOR____ |
1 -2 X 0 0 0
_{13)ELSIE PALABRICA, DIRECTOR __|
1 -2 X 0 0 0
_(14)MIKE STARKS, DIRECTOR ______ 4
1 - 2 X 0 0 0
JSA Form 990 (2011)

1E1041 1 000
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Form 950 (2011)

Page 8

. Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(B) ©)
. (A) Average Position (D) (E) (F)
Name and tile hours per | (do not check more than one Reportabl Reportabl Estmated
week box, unless person is both an eportable eportable stmates
(descrbe officer and a director/trustee) compensation {compensation from amount of
hoursfor |23 | 31IQIF[]T| & from related other
waes |22 | 21515 (253 the organizations compensation
oganavons |32 [ 5| % |3 {S& |2 | organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from "‘:
o2 |35 sle . - organzation
m Schedule | = é, 3 .g § (W 2/1099 MISC) and related
[o)] @ g o 2
g5 e organizations
°ie g
a
(15) MICHAEL, HERNDON, DIRECTOR____ |
1 -2 X 0 0 0
(16) JANICE_TAPLAR, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR __ |
20 X 0 0 0
o ]
e ]
s
20 ]
e e -
@22
@3 i
@Y ]
@s __ ]
|
1b Sub-total e > 0 0 Lo
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA , , . .. ... ... .. > !
dTotal (addlinestband1c) . . . . . . . . ¢ o i vt e v et v v v oo uv e > 0 0 0
2 Total number of individuals (including but not imsted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 0
Yes_: No
3 Did the orgamization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated Y el l""é
employee on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchindividual . . . . . .. .. ... ... ... ... ..... 3 X
(PSS FETNR AP
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the ’n FRIEH AN j
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such L LR A
INAIVIQUET . . . . L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 X
§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individuaf Sl NP S|
for services rendered to the organization? /f “Yes” complete Schedule J for suchperson . . . . .. . ... .. .... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year

(A)
Name and business address

8)
Description of

services

(€)
Compensation

N/A

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received | - i
0 |- =

more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization »

. .1:‘.
et w oMM

:
o %
aF 3 k‘\\“

JSA
1E1050 1 000

Form 990 (2011)
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Form 930 (2011) Page 9
Statement of Reven
R ' ) (®) (©) ©
o S Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
gt G exempt business excluded from tax
oD function revenue under sections
f . T revenue 512,513, 0r 514
gg 1a Federated campaigns . SR
‘@g b Membership dues . . ‘J ' X : ‘f_
g<| c Fundrasingevents . . . ...... LT
G2| d Related organizations . . . . . . .. 1d s e . .:{
‘g ‘,E, e Government grants (contributions) . . | 1€ .a’ Y _": ,5‘1"{1:?
gE f Al other contnbutions, gifts, grants, £ ‘-« . N
36 and similar amounts not included above . |11 303,264 f‘:‘.u .{’; <
§E g Noncash contnbutions included in lines 1a-1f $ ,z;,:_'_,,,,;'% o
h_Total.Addbnesta-1f . . ... ..............W e o e
§ Business Code AT
5 2a
g b
2 c
»| d
El e
b4 f All other program service revenue . . . . . .
& | g TotalAddlnes2a-2f . . . ... ............."» N AR |
3 Investment income (Iincluding dividends, interest, and
olhersnmllaramounts)...................> 1,794 1,794
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . . >
Royaltles-------------------------’ . _
(i) Real (n) Personal |- ?,j;;i .t . i .
6a Grossrents . . . . . ... G ’ ‘ &
Less: rental expenses . . . : ‘. o _s' T ') ,%
¢ Rental income or (ioss) . . a8 e Mt Rl u;;&.'}rxﬁgxzi‘;iE :
d Netrentalincomeor{loss). . . - « « v v oo vo... . .WP
. (1) Secunties (n) Other e R
7a Gross amount from sales of p ’I"?JKJ;,@‘: ,"."?V"’w“j' IS
assets other than inventory A RS
b Less cost or other basis ol ,:f,ﬁ:‘j‘a v K
and sales expenses . . . . 7';"*';‘ .—~',‘ L ’9’
c Ganor(loss) « . « . . .« . SR oo P i
d Netgamnor(Ioss) « « « o« e o v v v v v v e o oo P
g 8a Gross income from fundraising
S events (not including $
.?, of contributions reported on line 1c)
o SeePartiV,lne18 . . . . . ...... a
2| b Less drectexpenses . . ... ..... b
6 ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisingevents . . . . . . . . »
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See PartiV,lne19 , , ., , . ...... a
b Less drrectexpenses . . . . . ..... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activites. . . . . . . . . P — _ i : _ _ _
10a Gross sales of inventory, less ) \ el h‘ y
returns and allowances , , . ...... a oo A
b Less costofgoodssold. . . ... ... et
¢ Net income or (loss) fromsalesof nventory, . . . . . .. . D
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code | .- _j_.,.. S PP R X ) o ¢ - v
11a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue . . . . . .. ... ... .
e Total AdAHNEs 118-11d « + « « v v vt v v v ene. P R R R ot
12 Totalrevenue. Seeinstructons_. . . . . .. .......p 305,058 1,794
Form 990 (2014)
JSA



Form 990 (2011)

Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not
required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D)

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total égenses Progra(rg)semce Managg%)ent and F unc(!rr)a)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill, expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizatians in the United States See Part IV, line 21 200,400 200,400
2 Grants and other assistance to individuais mn
the United States See Part IV, ine22. . . . .. 15,000 15,000
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States See Part IV, hines 15and 16, _ _ |
4 Benefits paidtoorformembers , , , . .. ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees _ . , . . .. ...
6 Compensation not included above, to disquaified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . . . . . .
Other salarresandwages . . . ... ......
Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section
401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) , . . . . .
9 Other employeebenefits . . . . ... ... ..
10 Payrofitaxes . . « . . v ¢ ¢ . bt o e n e ..
11 Fees for services {non-employees):
a Management , ., . . . ............
D Legal v o vt e e e e 22,832 22,832
€ ACCOUNIING + « « v v v e v v v e n e ane s 17,215 17,215
dlobbyng . ... ... .. ... ...,
e Professional fundraising services See Part 1V, line 17
f Investment managementfees ., .. ... ...
gOther . . . ... ..o
12 Advertisingandpromotion . . . . . . .. . ..
13 Officeexpenses . . . . . . . ¢ o v 2 0 v oo
14 information technology. . . . . . . . .. . ..
15 Royaltes, . .. ................
16 OccupanCy . . . ...« + v v v v oo e
17 Travel . . . . .. e e e e
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . .
20 Interest . . .. . ... .0t e e e
21 Paymentstoaffiliates ... ..........
22 Deprectation, depletion, and amortization . . .
23 Insurance . , ., ... ... ...
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e |If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, hst hng 24e expenses on Schedule O)
a STATE _FILING FEES______ _____ 930 930
b BANK CHARGES _______________ 128 128
¢ DUES & PUBLICATIONS ________ 150 150
d o
e Allotherexpenses _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __________
25  Total functional exp Add lines 1 through 24e 256, 655 215,400 41,255
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
orgamization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitatiton Check here p D f
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720), , . . . . .
JSA

1E1052 1 000

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 11
Balance Sheet f
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-nterest-bearing | . . . .. .. L. 105,005] 1 109,427
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments, ... 15,984| 2 985
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net = L. 8,455 3 10,280
4 Accountsrecewable,net . ... ............... 4
5 Recewables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part lI of
ScheduleL = e 5
6 Recewvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
@ employees' beneficiary organizations (see instructions) . . . . . .. ... 6
‘3',3 7 Notes and loans recevable,net L. 7
&| 8 |Inventoriesforsaleoruse . . ... .. ................ 8
9 Prepad expenses anddeferredcharges ., .. ... .............. 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment. cost or
other basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D |10a
b Less accumulated depreciation, ., . . ... ... 10b 10c
11 Investments - publicly traded secunites , . . ., .. .............. 45,2831 11 45,926
12 Investments - other securities. See PartiV,line 11, . ., . ... ... .... 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, Ine 11, _ ., . . .. ... .... 13
14 Intangbleassets . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... . . e, 14
15 Other assets SeePartiV,tme 11 _ . . . . . . . . . . ... e 0] 15 55,361
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequallne34) . . ... ... .. 174,737 16 221,979
17 Accounts payable and accruedexpenses, _ . . . . .. ... ... ... ... 17
18 Grantspayable, | | | . . . .. .. ... ... e 18
19 Deferred reVenue _ . . .. . . . ... .........ccunieuranenn. 19
20 Tax-exemptbond habitbes _ . . . .. ... ..., ... ... . ... ... 20
@121 Escrow or custodial account liability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
E£122 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key '
E employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons
- Complete Part Il of Schedule L , , ., .. .. ........covun.... 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partes | | ., | . . 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third partes, | . . . .. .. 24
25 Other habiities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X
ofScheduleD . . .. . ... ... ... . .. e 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25. . . .. ... ... ......... 0f 26 0
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here » L_] and complete o
3 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
§ 27  Unrestricted netassets e, 115,257 27 127,038
g 28 Temporanly restricted netassets = ... ... ..., 59,480 28 94,941
©|29 Permanently restrictednetassets, . . .. . ... ... ... 29
T Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here » l:l and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
g 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds ... 30
#131  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, bulding, or equpmentfund =~ | 31
ff 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds =~ 32
2|33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . . ... ... .. ... ... 174,737{ 33 221,979
34 Total iabiities and net assets/fund balances. . . ... ... ... ...... 174,737] 34 221,979

JSA

1£1053 1 000

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 12
Part X| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to anyquestoninthisPart XI. . . . . . ... ... ...........
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VHII, column (A), In€ 12) . + « v « v v v e v e ettt e 1 305,058
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A),ine25). . . . . . . . o o v v v i s e 2 256,655
3 Revenue less expenses Subtract INE 2fOMINE T .« v v v v v e v v v oo e e et eman e 3 48,403
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, ine 33, coumn(A)). . . . . ... 4 174,737
§ Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explanin ScheduleO) . ................. 5 -1,161
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine fines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COlUMN (B)) .« - v ottt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6
221,979
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any questonintisPart Xil . . .. ... ............... |"—|
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 980 [:] Cash Accrual El Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain n
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financtal statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b | X
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibiity for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explaln in
Schedule O
d If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
i1ssued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both’
Separate basis [ ] consolidated basis || Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As a result of a federal award, was the orgamization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Actand OMB Circular A-1337 . L 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b N/A
Form 990 (2011)
i
|
|
|
|
JSA
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JSA

SCHEDULE . . . _
(Form 890 or QO_EZ, Public Charity Status and Public Support | owe o 15450047

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate Instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization' Employer identification number
ERM GROUP FOUNDATION, INC. 23-2792333

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization 1s not a private foundation because it is (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)(A)(i).
A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii}. Enterj the
hospital's name, city, andstate __
An orgamization operated for the benefit of a Eollege—or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part 1.}
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1){(A)(vi). (Complete Part il.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33173 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
recelpts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Il )
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 5§09(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h
a D Type | b D Type it c [:I Type Il - Functionally integrated d |___| Type il - Other
By checking this box, | certify that the organization 1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2)

2
3
4

- -
- O

[

5 O O 0O

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type [, Type Ii, or Type Il supporting
organization, check thiS DOX, | | | . L.
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) Yes i No
and (in) below, the governing body of the supported organizaton? = | L 11g()
(ii) A family member of a persondescribed in (1) above? = L L e 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlied entity of a person described in (1)) or (n) above? .. ... 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (lif) Type of organization (iv) 1s the {v) Did you notry {vi) Is the (vii) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 organization in | the organization | organization in support
above or IRC section fhrﬁ)m o in col (i) of | col (i) organized
{see instructions)) Y ents Y | your support? ntheU S ?
Yes | No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
19)]
(D)
(8
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

1E1210 1 000




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b){1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part ! or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b (a} 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e} 2011 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ") . ( . 251,736 305, 357 192,038 205, 935 303,264} 1,258,330
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
toorexpendedonitsbehalf . . . . . ..
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization withoutcharge . . . . . . .
Total. Add tines 1 through 3. . . . . . . 305, 357 192,038 205, 935 303,264| 1,258,330
s Pl W NS ;!'.gw'\ I;:.;J"*, I R P NN
5 The portion of total contributions by RTINS Ut Lt SR PR B Lk
each person (other than ajp- ol PaR?
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) ncluded on|, ‘i ;
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount|, %
shownonline 11, column(®. . . . . .. 358,416
6 Public support. Subtract ine 5 from line 4 899,914
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2007 (b) 2008 {c) 2009 (d) 2010 {e) 2011 (f) Total
7 Amountsfromined . ... ...... 251,736 305, 357 192,038 205, 935 303,264 1,258,330
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on secunties loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES , . . . v v v e e e m e e e e 5,799 3,610 2,783 2,091 1,794 16,077
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
isregulartycarnedon . . . . ... ...
10 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaninPartvV) . ... ....... T TS T T T T T T R T
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . . [ " 5% *7 R T A A s T e T 1,274, 407
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc (SEEINSITUCHONS) « « =+ « v v« 4 v v v v v s v v v v v aa s 12
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxandstop here . . . . . . . . . . . o i v i i e e e e e e e e e e e a e s e e ke e s s e s » ,_—]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column(f)) . . ... ... 14 70.6143%
15 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Partil,line14 . . . . . ... .. ... ...... 15 68.5419%
16a 331/3% support test - 2011, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 331/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported orgamization . , . .. ... ............ >
b 331/3% support test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization, ., , . ............. >
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s
10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-crcumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-crrcumstances” test The orgamzation qualfies as a publicly supported
o T 14 £ (1o 3 > D
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 1s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain 1n Part IV how the organzation meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualfies as a publicly
supported 0rganiZation , . . . . . . L . . i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >
18 Private foundation. if the arganization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
INSATUCHIONS | L L L L L L Lt i et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > D
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2011 Pae 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 4
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part il )
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total
1  Gits, grants, contributions, and membership fees
recerved (Do not include any "unusual grants ") 0
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or semvices performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose | 0
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 . 0
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended onits behalf | . . . . . 0
5 The value of services or faciities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge , , . . . . . 0
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5_ _ . _ . 0 0 0 0 0 0
7a Amounts Included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . . . . 0
b Amounts included on lnes 2 and 3
recerved from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year 0
¢ Addlines7aand7b. « . . v« ... .. 0
8 Public support (Subtract ine 7c¢ from
Ne6) . v v e v i s e i e 0
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2007 (b) 2008 {c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 {f) Total
9 Amounts fromlne6. . ., .. ... .. 0 0 0 0 0 0
10a Gross Income from Interest, dividends,
payments received on secunties loans,
rents, royaities and income from similar
SOUTCES . o o v v v v e v e v e e n s 0
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 , , . . ., 0
¢ Addlines 10aand10b _ _ , _ . . . .. 0 0 0 0 0 0
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business 1s regularly 0
CarrledON « = = « o + o s ¢ o s o s oo s
12 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaninPartiv) . ., ........ 0
13 Total support (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12) ... ... ..., .. 0 0 0 0 0 0

14 First five years, If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, checkthisboxandstophere. . . . . . . .« o v v v v v v e o v v e o o v v s e e e e e e s e e e e e s s e e e »

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15  Public support percentage for 2011 (line 8, column (f) dvided by ine 13, column(f)) . . . . . . .. . .. 15 0.0000%

16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part Il ine15. . . . . . v v v v v v v v e v v v v u v 16 0.00001%

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17  Investment income percentage for 2011 (hne 10c, column (f) divided by ine 13, column (f)) , , . . . . . . .. 17 0.0000%

18 Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Partlli,ne17 _ . . . . . ... ... . ... ... 18 0.0000%

19a 331/3% support tests - 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3%, and line

17 15 not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P
b 331/3% support tests - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3 %, and
hine 18 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization »

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions P

JSA
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SCHEDULE D I OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 90) Supplemental Financial Statements 2@_' 1

> Complete if the organization answered "Yes,” to Form 990,
Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Namae of the organization Employer identification number
ERM GROUP FOUNDATION, INC, 23-2792333

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atendofyear . ... .......
Aggregate contributions to (during year) . . . .
Aggregate grants from (duringyear). . . . ...
Aggregate value atendofyear. . . . ... ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors n writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? . . ... ... ... [:] Yes D No
6 Dud the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors tn writing that grant funds can be used

only for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor adwvisor, or for any other purpose

conferrng impermissible privatebenefit? . . . . . ... ... ... .. ... ... ... 0 D Yes [:' No

Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part iV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)

G H W=

Preservation of land for public use (e.g , recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habttat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space !
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . ... ... ... ... . ... ...

Total acreage restricted by conservatoneasements . . . .. ... ... .. .. .......

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a). . . . . .

Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a

historic structure hsted in the National Register. , . . ... ... ... ... ... ... ... 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyear > _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ ________

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easementislocated » _ _ __ _____________

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

a6 o

violations, and enforcement of the conservationeasementsitholds? . .. ... ... ... ........... D Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

i |
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

»s

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B) !
(1) and section 170ME@IBYN? . . . . . . . o\ v s e e e e e e [Jves [no
9 in Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the or?anlzation elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, In Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that descnbes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items: |

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, PartVili,ine 1 . . ... ... .. ... e r e e e e R &
(ii) Assets included In Form 890, Part X . . . . . . o i i it i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e »$__ . __

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items’

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIl Ine 1 . . . . . . . i i i i i it e e e e e e e > ¢ e ____
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . o v i i e e e e e e e v e e e e e e e e e e s > 3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3. Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
Scholarly research e B Other ,
c Preservation for future generatons T oTToTToTmTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmme
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose In Part
Xiv
§ Dunng the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . . . . . |——| Yes [j No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV,
tine 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
Included on Form 990, Part X2, . . . . . .t i i it ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e, D Yes ,:] No

b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table
Amount
c Beginningbalance . . . . .. ... e e e e e 1c
d Additionsduringtheyear . ... .. ... i i i it ittt 1d
e Distnbutionsduringtheyear. . . . . ... .. .. L o i e e e 1e |
f Endingbalance . . . . . . . o i it it e e e e e e e e 1f |
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, lne21? , . . . . ... .. ¢ i i v v .. UYes | | No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance . . . .
b Contrbutions . . . ... .....
¢ Net investment earnings, gans,

andlosses. . . ... ... ...,
Grants or scholarships . . .. ..
e Other expenditures for facilities .
andprograms . . . . .. .. ...
f Admnistrative expenses . . . . . b
g Endofyearbalance. . ... ...

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as

a Board designated or quasi-endowment p %

b Permanent endowment » %

The percentages In ines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not 1n the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated OrgaNIZatIONS . . . & & ot o i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 3a(i)
(i)related organizations . . . . v v v v vt v e e e e e s e e e e et e e s 3a(ii)

b If "Yes" to 3a(u), are the related organizations listed as requredon ScheduleR? . . .. ... ... ... ... .. 3b

4 Descnibe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
BRI Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10

Description of property {a) Cost or other basts (b) Cost or other bas:s {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land. - . . ¢ v i e e e e e e e e s
b Buldings . ... ... ... ...
¢ Leasehold improvements. . . . . ... ..
d Equpment . .. ... ... L
e Other « . . v v v v v v vt e e e
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c)). . . . . . > '
Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
JSA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Page 3
Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

Total (Column (b) must equsl Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 12) [
Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment type {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

()
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
&)
(7)
(8)
(9)
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ne 13) »
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15
(a) Descrniption {b) Book value
(1)GRANT REFUND RECEIVABLE 10,000
(2)FUNDS HELD AT YEAR END AT ERM GROUP HOLDINGS LTD. 45,361
(3)
(4)
(5
(6)
{(7)
(8)
(9)
(10) .
Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, €ol (B)Ine 15) . . . . . v v v v o o o v v o o o o o o o o v o o o v o o o o s » 55,361
Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability {b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2) et

(3) e, .

(4)

(5) e

(6) -y . U . ’ ‘

(7) R ST oo
(@L Lo . ";1’;: ;‘. : '

(9) R SRR

(10) L T e B :

(11) . o D

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25) - R s - 2

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XiV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)

1512J7%A1 000 Schedufe D (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Page 4
Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1 Totalrevenue (Form 990, Part VIll, column (A), tne 12) . . . . . . . . .. ... . ... .. 1 305,058
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) ... .. 2 256,655
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtractine 2fromine 1 = ... .. ... .. ... ... 3 48,403
4 Netunreahzed gains (losses)oninvestments 4 -1,161
5 Donated services and use of faclites . ... ... ... ... .. ... .. ... 5 I
6 Investmentexpenses | ... .. ... 6 |
7 Priorperiod adjustments ... .o ..o L o 7 ]
8  Other(DescrbemPartXIV) | ... ... ... .. ... ........ 8 '
9  Total adjustments (net) Add nes 4through8 9 -1,161
10  Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Combinelnes3and9 . . . . .. . 10 47,242
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements =~ . . . . ... ... .. 1 305,058
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Netunrealzed gains on investments =~~~ 2a
b Donated services and use of faciltes .~~~ ... 2b
¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants .. 2c
d Other (DescrbenPartXiV.) = . . . .. ............. 2d
e Addlines 2athrough2d . ... 2e
3 Subtractine2efrominet . ... ....................... e e e e 3 305,058
4  Amounts included on Form 980, Part VIill, ine 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b = | 4a
b Other (DescribemPartXIV.) . ... .. ... ... ... ab ‘
¢ Addtmesdaanddb 4c '
5 Total revenue Add lnes 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, line 12) . . . ... ... ..... 5 305,058
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return .
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 257,816
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of faciltes 2a
b Proryearadustments T 2b
e Other losses ........... "
d Other (Describe nPatxivy ~ =~~~ " " Tttt 2d 1,161
o Addlnes 2athroughad T TR 20
3 Subtracthne2e fromine™® . . ... ...l ... .. N 3 256, €55
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25, but not on line 1: s
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, tne7b 4a
b Other (Descrbe mPartxyv) 4b
Add Ilnes 4a and 4b ................................... 4c
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and dc. (This must equal Form 990, Part [ ine 18)., . . . . . . . . ... .. 5 256, 655

Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9, Part lll, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
Part V, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, ine 8, Part XII, ines 2d and 4b; and Part Xlli, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide
any additional information

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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THE ERM GROUP FOUNDATION, INC.
EIN: 23-2792333

Statement Attached to and Made Part of
Federal Form 1023, Schedule H
For the Year Ended 12/31/2011

Section I

Question 1:

Question 3:

Question 4:

The Foundation provides fellowships.

The fellowship award can be for an amount up to $15,000 of financial
support used towards daily living expenses, room and board, travel,
materials, and other resources required for the proposed service, product,
project, or program.

No loans are awarded.

The application and information about the fellowship are distributed via
email to universities who have a sustainability program. The list of
universities is updated as the Foundation becomes aware of additional
institutions who have such programs.

See copy of announcement materials.

See copy of application.

The Sustainability Fellowship is available to graduate students enrolled in a
U.S. based tax exempt education organization during the specified academic
year. Candidates must have a cumulative grade point average of 3.5 or higher.
Candidates may not be employees, volunteers, or relatives of any employee of
an ERM entity.

a.

All applicants must meet the minimum requirements detailed above. In
addition, they must receive two letters of recommendation and submit a
written proposal of their sustainability initiative which can consist of a
service, product, project, or program that attempts to provide a solution to
environmental or socioeconomic sustainability issues on a local or global
basis. Finalists are selected based on their proposal and evaluated on
creativity, innovation, relevance, strategic application, sustainability,
efficiency and effectiveness, financial incentive and value-added.




Question 5:

Question 6:

b. The board has approval to grant one annual award.
c. The board has approval to grant one annual award of up to $15,000. t
d. This is a one time award for each recipient with no renewal opportunity.

The award is either paid to the school or to the recipient depending on whether
the conditions of the award meet the school’s requirements to administer the
funds. A local volunteer from one of the ERM affiliates will be assigned to the
fellowship recipient to mentor and stay in contact with the recipient and momtor
how the project is progressing.

Prior to issuing an award, the recipient is required to sign and return the award
letter agreement. The agreement states the terms they agree to follow upon
receipt of the award in addition to the requirement the award must be returned 1f
the funds are misused in any way. Additionally, as a condition of the award, the
recipient must agree to publish and provide proof of publication of the outcome
of the project.

The award selection process 1s a two step process. The first step involves the
applications being reviewed by a panel of ERM sustainability volunteers who
are recruited and approved by the Foundation’s board. This panel reviews the
anonymous applications and recommends ten finalists. For 2011 the panel of
volunteers was made up of James Margolis, Jennifer Eastes, and Barbara
Winter-Watson.

The second step in the award process involves a panel of external volunteers
who are recruited by the Foundation’s board based on their expertise in the field
of sustainability. For 2011 this external panel was made up of two executives
from companies who value the importance of sustainability and a university
professor. This external selection committee recommends to the board the
fellowship finalist.
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An opporlunity for entrepreneurial graduate students who
want to implement their ideas for a more sustainable world,
including up to $15,000 of financial support,



ERM Foundation Sustainability Fellowship

2011-2012 Academic Yea

Sustamability means different things to different people. Fundamentally and literally, it ‘

15 about the ability to endure. The United Nations World Commission on Environment

ancl Developnient, i its 1986 report “Our ¢

omimon Future,” defined sustainable

development as meeling the needs of the present without compromising the ability of

fulune generations Lo meet therr own needs. It 1s this definition that has captured both

the imagination and consternation of those who strive to address the sustainability

of their own activilies. Sustainability has come to mean responsibly managing one’s

mipacts and contnbutions with regard to the “lnple bottom ine” of economic prosperty,

environmental stewardship, and social progress. For many reasons, today these three

agpecls are mereasingly interdependent - so much so that ignonng any one aspect

tpenls an organizalion’s ability to be sustainable or achieve sustainable success.

ERM Foundation-North America

ERM Foundation 1s a charitable organization

that actively supports sustainability initiatives
around the world by funding grants and technical
support projects that address environmental and
community 1ssues. For more information about
ERM Foundation, visit hitp+//ferm com/About-Us/
ERM-Foundation/,

ERM Foundation was founded seventeen years
ago by senior partners at Environmental Resources
Management (ERM), a global consulting firm
that delivers innovative, sustamnable solutions for
business and government clients to help them
better understand and manage their impacts on the
world It was created to give ERM employees and
others an opportunity to engage in environmental
philanthropic activities and is supported by
contributions from current and former ERM
employees, together with in-kind contributions and
financial support from ERM.

Sustainability Fellowship

The ERM Foundation Sustainability Fellowship
is being launched by ERM Foundation to support
entrepreneurial graduate students who want to
implement their visions for a more sustainable
world.

In addition to a monetary stipend of up to
$15,000 for the selected Sustamability Fellow,
the top five Fellowship finalists will be given
an opportunity to interview for a compensated
internship position at one of ERM's global offices
{e.g., Annapolis, MD, Houston, TX London, UK or
Sydney, AU)®.

Eligibility

The Sustainability Fellowship is available to
graduate students enrolled in U.S.-based tax-

exempt educational organizations during the 2011- (1) Feflowship finalists are
not required to accept these
invitations to interview; ERM
1s not obligated to hire one or

more interns

2012 academiuc year. ERM and ERM Foundation
employees, volunteers, and their relatives are not
eligible to apply.



Application and Proposal

Sustamability Fellowship Applicants are required
to submit a completed Application in the form
attached, including a proposal (Proposal) that
describes a sustamnability initiative (Sustainability
Imtiative) by no later than February 25, 2011.
The Proposal must describe, 1n 500 words or
less, a Sustainabulity Initiative that can be used
or implemented by a private or public sector
organization. The Sustainability Imtiative could
be any service, product, project, or program that
attemnpts to provide a solution to environmental or
socloeconomic sustainability 1ssue(s) on a local or
global basis
The Proposal must be accompanied by a brief

description of the budget and the timeframe
required to develop the Imitiative. The timeframe
for completing the Sustainabihity Irutiative should
be explained in a short paragraph and provide the
expected number of weeks or months to prepare
a final service, product, project, or program
ready for implementation or use. The maximum
Sustainability Fellowship to be awarded is $15,000.
If the proposed Sustanability Initiative exceeds
this amount, the source of the additional funds
must be stated and proof of additional support
will be required Expected Fellowship costs can
include daily living expenses, room and board,
travel, materials, and other resources required for
the proposed service, product, project, or program.
Each Sustainability Initiative will be evaluated on:
* Creativity. The Sustainabihty Initiative should

demonstrate a capacity for creative problem-

solving

Innovation The Sustainability Initiative should
provide a unique solution to an environmental or
socioeconomic sustainability 1ssue

° Relevance The Sustainability Initiative should
address a current and pressing problem

o

Strategic application. The Sustainability
Tnitiative should add strategic value to the
organization that will use and implement the
service, product, project, or program
Sustainability. The Sustainability Initiative
should be easily “sustainable” by the end user(s)
= Efficiency and effectiveness. The Proposal
should demonstrate how the Sustainabihty

3

Imitiative fits into or creates new organizational
systems

 Financial incentive. The Proposal should provide

the “business rationale” or financial incentive for
the end-user(s) to implement or use the service,
product, project, or program

 Value-added. The Proposal should describe

the benefits to society, the environment, the
organization(s) and the individuals involved or
affected

Selection Process

Sustainability Fellowship Applications will be evaluated and a Sustainability Fellow
selected using a two-stage process.

Stage 1: ERM Foundation will screen each Sustainability Fellowship Application
submitted® to confirm the eligibility of the Applicant and completion and submission
of the Application and Proposal per the guidelines described in this [Brochure]. The
Stage | screening is expected to be completed by no later than March 25, 2011.

Each Application will be evaluated on its merits with emphasis on the beneficial
results expected and positive Impacts of the Sustainability Initiative, on both the
environment and society. The cost-effective expenditure of the funds requested will
also be considered. At the conclusion of Stage 1 of the Selection process, ten finalists
will then be selected for Stage 2, and will be notified of their finalist status on or before
Aprl 7, 2011.

Stage 2: Each of the 10 finalists selected from Stage 1 above will be given the
opportunity to resubmit his or her Proposal in more detail, without a imit on length
of the Proposal or word count, by no later than April 29, 2011. Each finalist’s revised
Proposal will be evaluated using the same criteria as in Stage 1; however, the review
panel in Stage 2 will consist primarly of recognized experts (unrelated to ERM or ERM
Foundation} in the field of sustainability. At the conclusion of Stage 2, on or before
May 20, 2011, five finalists will be selected and notified of the opportunity to interview
for a compensated Internship position at one of ERM'’s global offices (e.q., Annapolis,
MD, Houston, TX London, UK or Sydney, AU)®,

ERM Foundation will announce and contact the selected 2011 Sustainability
Fellow (and his or her educational institution) on or before June 7, 2011. ERM
Foundation will then work with the Fellow's educational institution to determine how
best to adminuster the Sustainability Fellowship funds. Please note: The recipient of
the Sustainability Fellowship award will be responsible for any and all income tax
hability that may resuit from receipt of the Fellowship.

ERM Foundation will assign a mentor to the Sustainability Fellow, to monitor the
Sustainability Initiative execution, provide guidance and support where appropriate,
and assist in developing the most advantageous method to share the Fellowship
service, product, project, or program results with others.

(2) ERM Foundation reserves the nght to fimit the number of applications to be

evaluated to the first 100 applicants that meet the submittal deadiine

(3) Fellowship finalists are not required to accept these invitations {o interview,

ERM 13 not obligated to hire one or more intems 2



ERM.Foundation Sustamability Fellowship Application [Code ]

Your full name-*

Mailing address

E-mail address

Telephone number(sj

Name of Educational
Institution

Degree Program:

Candidate Forr [ IMBA [MS [mA [JPhD Cumulative GPA (year-to-date, minimum 3.5): @

Please list the courses that you have satisfactorily completed or are enrolted in that pertain to sustainability

Please describe how your coursework has prepared you for a fellowship and professional work within the field of sustainable business?

Briefly describe your experience (professional, educational, volunteer, or other) relating to sustainable business.

Will you recewve academic credit for this project?® {es INo

As a condition of the award, the recipient must agree to publish and provide [ Yes [INo
proof of publication of the outcome of the project. Do you agree to this condition?

If your application is selected as one of the top five, would you be interested in the opportunity D Yes D No
for an interview with ERM for a paid internship at a time and location of mutual interest? @

(1) Tha educational institution in which the apphcant Is envollad must be a U S tax-axempt educational institutron  Fellowship finalists will be required to provide documentation of the tax-exempt status of the educational
nstitution, ether as governmental entity or chantable organization as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code

(2) A current official transcript that demonstrates the candidate’s cumulative GPA aligibihty 1s raquaired

{3) Responsa has no impact on the application revtew process

You must attach the following additional items to Submitting your application The ERM Foundation prefers to receive apphications
this application. (Incomplete Applications will be electrorucally (a single assembled PDF file). Please send electroruc applications to’
rejected ) NotthAmencakoundationd@erm com (applicants subnutting electronic applications may
* A completed application (this form) be requested to provide onginal documents) 1f you are unable to submut the application
* Resume (1-2 pages) electronically, please send two (2) complete hard copies of the application including
* Your graduate school transcript two sets of all attachments to:
* Two letters of recommendation (one professional Janice Taplar, Executive Director
and one academuc, preferred) ERM Foundation-North Amenca
o A proposal of 500 words or less, including a brief 350 Eagleview Blvd,
budget, printed on letter-size paper, in 11-point Suite 200 Phone 610-524-3630
font, with 1 5 line spacing. Exton, PA 19341 Fax. 610-524-3858

ALLAPPLICATIONS MUST BE SUBMITTLD NO LATER THAN 53:00 PM EST; FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 25, 2011

RO5-18JAN1



AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
THE ERM GROUP FOUNDATION, INC.

DECEMBER 31, 2011



THE ERM GROUP FOUNDATION, INC.
TABLE OF CONTENTS
Year Ended 2011 with Comparative Totals for 2010

CONTENTS
Independent Auditor’s Report
Statement of Financial Position
Statement of Activities
Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to Financial Statements

7-11



CrROWLEY & COMPANY, P.C.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

491 John Young Way, Suite 310 Phone (610) 280-3980
Exton, PA 19341 Fax (610) 280-3984

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors
The ERM Group Foundation, Inc.
Exton, Pennsylvania

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of The ERM Group
Foundation, Inc. (a nonprofit organization) as of December 31, 2011, and the related statements of
activities and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility
of the Organization’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. The prior year summarized comparative information has been
derived from the Organization’s 2010 financial statements and, in our report dated June 1,2011, we
expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 1n the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An auditalso includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of The ERM Group Foundation, Inc. as of December 31, 2011, and
the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

D) Cowliyy & Grpany, £C

D. CROWLEY & COMPANY, P.C.
Exton, Pennsylvania
Junc 22, 2012




THE ERM GROUP FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2011 WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2010

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

Unconditional promise to give
Grant Refund Receivable

Due from Related Party

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

See accompanying notes.

ASSETS

December 31.

2011

$110,412
45,926
10,280
10,000
45,361

$221.979

127,038
94,941

221,979

$221.979

2010

$120,989
45,293
8,455

$174,737

$ 174,737



THE ERM GROUP FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED 2011 WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2010

Year ended December 31,

2011 2010
Temporarily
Unrestricted  Restricted Total Total
REVENUES, GAINS, AND OTHER SUPPORT
Contributions $ 252,803 $50,461 $303,264 $205,935
Investment income 1,794 - 1,794 2,091
Net assets released from restriction 15.000 (15.000) - -
Total revenues, gains,
and other support 269,597 35,461 305,058 208,026
EXPENSES
Program services
Charitable contributions 200,400 200,400 220,000
Sustainability Fellowship 15,000 15,000 -
Supporting services
Professional fees 40,047 40,047 12,250
Dues & publications 150 150 750
Bank charges 128 128 179
State filing fees 930 930 400
41.255 - 41,255 13,579
Unrealized (gain)/loss on investments 1,161 - 1,161 (1,927)
Total expenses and (gains)/losses 257,816 - 257.816 231,652
Change in net assets 11,781 35,461 47,242 (23,626)
Net assets, beginning of year 115,257 59.480 174,737 198.363
Net assets, end of year $127.038 $94941 §$221.979 $174,737

See accompanying notes.




THE ERM GROUP FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

YEAR ENDED 2011 WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2010

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash used by operating activities:
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments
Changes in:
(Increase) Decrease in unconditional
promises to give

(Increase) in grant refund receivables
(Increase) in due from related party

Net cash flows used for operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchases of investments

Net cash flows used for investing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

See accompanying notes.

Year ended December 31,

2011

$47,242

1,161

(1,825)
(10,000)
(45.361)

(8,783)

(1.794)

(1,794)

(10,577)

120.989

$ 110412

2010

$ (23,626)

(1,927)

3,229

(22,324)

2,091

(2,091)

(24,415)

145.404

$120.989



THE ERM GROUP FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2011

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Nature of Activities

The ERM Group Foundation, Inc. (a nonprofit organization) was incorporated on
June 13, 1994 to provide human resources and financial assistance to projects that
contribute to the improvement of the Earth’s environment and the quality of life of its
inhabitants through charitable, educational and scientific endeavors.

The financial statements of the Foundation have been prepared on the accrual basis.
The significant accounting policies followed are described below:
Basis of Presentation

The Foundation’s net assets and revenue, expense, gains, and losses are classified
based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets

of the Foundation and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted net assets - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
stipulations.

Temporarily restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations
that may or will be met either by actions of the Foundation and/or the passage of
time.

Permanently restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations
that they be maintained permanently by the Foundation. Generally, the donors of
these assets permit the Foundation to use all or part of the income earned on related
investments for general or specific purposes. The Foundation currently has no
permanently restricted net assets.

Uses of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from
those estimates.




THE ERM GROUP FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2011

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Foundation considers all highly
liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Investments

Investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values are
presented at their fair values in the statement of financial position. The Foundation
experiences investment gain and losses due to the sale of contributed securities.
Unrealized gains and losses are included in the change in net assets in the accompanying
Statement of Activities.

Promises to Give

Unconditional promises to give are recognized as revenue or gains in the period
received and as assets, decreases of liabilities, or expenses depending on the form of
benefits received. Conditional promises to give are recognized when the conditions on
which they depend are substantially met.

Income Taxes

The Foundation is a tax-exempt organization under the Internal Revenue Code
Section 501(c)(3) and is therefore exempt from federal income taxes.
Donated Services

The Foundation receives a significant amount of skilled, contributed time,
primarily from the Board of Directors. The value of this contributed time is not reflected

in the accompanying financial statements since the volunteers’ time does not meet the
criteria for recognition under FASB ASC 958-605-25-16.




THE ERM GROUP FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2011

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Comparative Information
The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative
information in total but not by net asset class. Such information does not include sufficient
detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the

Foundation’s financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2010 from which the
summarized financial information was derived.

NOTE B - INVESTMENTS
Investments, at December 31, 2011, are stated at fair value and consist of the following:
Cost Fair Value
Marketable equity securities $ 51,763 $ 45,926

The following schedule summarizes the investment return and its classification in the
statement of activities for the above investments for the year ended December 31, 2011:

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Investment income $ 1,794 - $ 1,794
Unrealized loss (1.161) - (1.161)
Total investment return 633 $ - $ 633

NOTE C - GRANT REFUND RECEIVABLE

After December 31, 2011, the Foundation received a refund from one recipient
organization that had received a Foundation contribution in 2010. The recipient
organization determined that the project for which the contribution was intended would
not be performed.




THE ERM GROUP FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2011

NOTE D - PROMISES TO GIVE

Unconditional promises to give consist of the following at December 31, 2011:

Unrestricted promises $ 10,280
Restricted promises -
Total promises to give 10,280

Less: discounts at net present value -
Net promises to give $ 10,280

Amounts due in:
Less than one year £ 10,280
One to five years -

$10.280

These monies represent pledges made as of December 31,201 1. No allowance has
been recorded as management believes the amounts are fully collectible. Changes in net
present value discounts are included in contributions in the Statement of Activities.

NOTE E - RESTRICTIONS/LIMITATIONS ON NET ASSETS

| Temporarily restricted net assets at December 31, 2011 are available for the
| following purposes or periods:

| Sustainability Fellowship $44,480
Low Carbon Enterprise Fund 50,461
94,941

NOTE F - EVALUATION OF SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Foundation has evaluated subsequent events through June 22, 2012, the date
the financial statements were available to be issued.

10




THE ERM GROUP FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2011

NOTE G - RELATED PARTY/ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY

The Foundation receives primarily all of its funding from ERM Group, Inc. and its
affiliates (ERM). The funding from these for-profit entities is in the form of employee
contributions and from employer matching funds. The Foundation’s Board of Directors is
made up of personnel from ERM entities. Foundation administration and bookkeeping is
performed by ERM.

Due from Related Party represents funds held by ERM at December 31, 2011
which were subsequently transferred to the Foundation.
NOTE H - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Foundation in estimating
its fair value disclosures for financial instruments:

» Cash, cash equivalents, pledges receivable, and short term unconditional promises to
give: The carrying amounts reported in the statement of financial position approximate fair
values because of the short maturities of those instruments.

» Investments: The fair value of investments are based on quoted market prices for those
or similar investments.

The fair value measurements and levels within the fair value hierarchy of those measurements
for the assets reported at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2011:

Quoted Prices
in Active Markets
Balance Sheet for Identical
Description Classification Fair Value Assets (Level 1)
Mutual Funds Investments $ 45,926 $ 45,926

The organization recognizes transfers of assets into and out of levels as of the date an
event or changes in circumstances causes the transfer. There were no transfers between levels
in the year ended December 31, 2011.

11




Fom 3868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev January 2012) Exempt Organization Return | omBwo. 1545-1709
Department of the Treasury

{nternal Revenue Service P File a separate application for each return.

® If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part 1 and checkthisbox _ ., ., . ... ......... > X

o [f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).
Do not complete Part ll unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-file}. You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for
a corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form
8868 to request an extension of ime to file any of the forms listed in Part { or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information
Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see
instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

MAutomatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete
Pa L ORlY e »[ ]

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax returns. Enter filer’s identifying numbaer, see instructions

Name of exempt organizatton or other filer, see instructions Employer identification number (EIN) or
Type or
print ERM GROUP FOUNDATION, INC. X 23-2792333
:"e ‘;Y :h"; Number, street, and room or suite no. ifaP O box, see instructions. Social secunty number (SSN)

ue date lor

filing your 350 EAGLEVIEW BLVD., SUITE 200
return See City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions
instructions.

EXTON, PA 19341
Enter the Return code for the return that thus application is for (file a separate applicationforeachretun) . . . ... ... ... | 0 I__l__|
Application Return } Application Return
is For Code (s For Code
Form 990 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 01 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

e The books are inthe care of » MANAGEMENT

Telephone No. » 610-524-3630 FAXNo.» 610-524-3755
« If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox | . . . .. ... .... > D
o |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) ’ Cifthisis
for the whole group, check thisbox , _ , . . . | 4 l:] . If it is for part of the group, checkthisbox_ . . . .. 4 I_:Emd attach

a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension Is for.
1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
until AUGUST 15 , 20 12 |, to file the exempt arganization return for the organization named above. The extension is
for the organization's return for:
> calendaryear2011 or
| 4 - tax year beginning , 20 , and ending , 20

2 |f the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason' D Initial return D Final return
Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentalive tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3aj$
b If this application 1s for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit, 3bl$

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS '
(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System) See instructions. 3ci$ 0.00
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for

payment instructions

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form B868 (Rev 1-201: }
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Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2012) ‘ Page 2
o {f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part §l and check thisbox_ _ _ . . . . . » [__]
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

» If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | {on page 1).
Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).
Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
Type or
print

Number, street, and room or suite no {faP O box, see instructions. Social secunty number (SSN)
File by the
due date for {—I
:g"'\‘j?nyg‘ge City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see instructions.
instructions
Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate applicationforeachreturn) . . . . ... ... .. l l L
Application Return ] Application Return
Is For Code |IsFor Code
Form 990 I R N o A R s T L e
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041 -A 08
Form 990-EZ 01 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T {sec 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
e The books are in the care of »

Telephone No. » FAX No. » .

e [f the organization does not have an office or place of busmess in the United States, checkthisbox _ . ., . . ......... » [:]
o (f thus is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) Cfthis s
for the whole group, check thisbox | , . . . > D . If ttis for part of the group, check thisbox | , , . . . . | Uand attach a
list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

4 1|request an additional 3-month extension of time until , 20

5 For calendar year , or other tax year beginning , and endin , 20

6 If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: L_] Inmal return iijm return

Change in accounting period
7  State in detal why you need the extension

8a if this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions Bal$
b If this application 1s for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and %
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any iﬁ

amount paid previously with Form 8868, 8h($
¢ Balance Due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS
(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 8¢cl$

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part 1l only.

Under penaltles of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the bes! of my knowledge and belef,
itis true, correct, and complete, and that 1 am authonzed to prepare this form

Signature P> 'QM ﬁ M Title » CPA Date P 5-14-20/2
f

Form 8868 (Rev 1-2012)
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